
Wendy Gonyea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wendy Gonyea 
Thursday, October 04, 2012 8:34 PM 
'gfkatz@prodigy.net'; 'mariannewinfield@bellsouth.net'; 'ellen_feiler@doh.state.fl.us'; 
'mmichaelewalters@gmail.com'; 'lois.bush@dot.state.fl.us'; 'bcaine@projectcaine.com'; 
'NLocke@esciencesinc.com'; 'rcordova@craengineering.com'; 
'pdarelli@zoninglawgroup.com'; jearle@ci.dania-beach.fl.us'; 'danh@lauderdalekes.org'; 
'wishmael@ci.miramar.fl.us'; 'mmadfis@fortlauderdalevegetables.com'; 
'spoole@bergersingerman.com'; 'JGaryR@Iauderdalelakes.org'; 'asanders@r-world.com'; 
'hedvah@comcast.net'; 'Anthony_vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'azeinieh@ci.dania­
beach.fl.us' 
Resolution No. 12-167- SMART GROWTH PARTNERSHIP 
Resolution No. 12-167.pdf 

Please see attached Resolution No. 12-167 adopted by unanimous vote of the City of Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
on September 5, 2012. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, EXPRESSING 

COMMITMENT TO THE PRINCIPLES OF SMART GROWTH UTILIZING THE SMART GROWTH PARTNERSHIP'S TECHNICAL 
ASSISTANCE. 

Wendy Gonyea 
Assistant City Clerk IV 
City of Fort Lauderdale 
100 N. Andrews Avenue, ih Floor 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Telephone: (954) 828-6313 
Facsimile: (954) 828-5017 
wgonyea@fortlauderdale.gov 
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Wendy Gonyea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wendy Gonyea 
Thursday, October 04, 2012 8:37 PM 
'danh@lauderdalelakes.org' 
FW: Resolution No. 12-167- SMART GROWTH PARTNERSHIP 
Resolution No. 12-167.pdf 

I had a typo in your email address when I sent the email below, so I needed tore-forward it to you. I apologize (it's late 
in the evening). 

Wendy Gonyea 
Assistant City Clerk IV 
City of Fort Lauderdale 
100 N. Andrews Avenue, i 1

' Floor 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Telephone: (954} 828-6313 
Facsimile: (954) 828-5017 
wgonyea@fortlauderdale.gov 

From: Wendy Gonyea 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 8:34 PM 
To: 'gfkatz@prodigy. net'; 'mariannewinfield@bellsouth. net'; 'ellen_feiler@doh .state.fl. us'; 'mmichaelewalters@gmail.com'; 
'lois.bush@dot.state.fl.us'; 'bcaine@projectcaine.com'; 'NLocke@esciencesinc.com'; 'rcordova@craengineering.com'; 
'pdarelli@zoninglawgroup.com'; 'jearle@ci.dania-beach.fl.us'; 'danh@lauderdalekes.org'; 'wishmael@ci.miramar.fl.us'; 
'mmadfis@fortlauderdalevegetables.com'; 'spoole@bergersingerman.com'; 'JGaryR@Iauderdalelakes.org'; 'asanders@r­
world.com'; 'hedvah@comcast.net'; 'Anthony_vomero@doh.state.fl.us'; 'azeinieh@ci.dania-beach.fl.us' 
Subject: Resolution No. 12-167- SMART GROWTH PARTNERSHIP 

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

1 


